

CURRICULUM VITAE

JOHN PAUL OTIENO ONYANGO

JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

P.O. BOX 210-40601 BONDO – KENYA

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL SCIENCE

MOBILE +254 716864342

E-MAIL: pauljohn60@yahoo.com



PROFILE

I am a responsible, open minded, hardworking and effective performer with lots of experience of over eight years.

CAREER ATTRIBUTES

Ability to high deadlines, independently and with less supervision, competent with excellent.

Outgoing personality, high flexibility, strong networking and capacity - building skills.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : JOHN PAUL OTIENO

Date of Birth : November 23th 1983

ID No. : 23171022

Nationality : Kenyan

Mobile Number: +**254 716864342**

E-Mail Address: pauljohn60@yahoo.com

Postal Address : P.O. Box 163 **Maseno**

Marital Status :Married

Religion : Christian

Language : English, Kiswahili, Luo

Health Status : Good

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2002 – 2003 :**THE ELDORET NATIONAL POLYTECHNIC**
Certificate in Science Laboratory
Attained Grades; **PASS**

2002 :**JOMS COMPUTERSCONSULTANTS**
Certificate in Computer Applications

1998 – 2001:**NYABONDO HIGHSCHOOL**
Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (KCSE)

1994 - 1997 :**NDERE BOYS' BOARDING PRIMARY**

Kenya Certificate of Primary Education (KCPE)

1986 – 1993

:**MASENO PRIMARY SCHOOL**

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To accomplish with the utmost sense of responsibility and mind the task entrusted to me; to offer Competitive, Effective and Efficient performance. To become a Technologist.

AREAS OF SPECIALIZATION

- Laboratory Organization and Management
- Laboratory safety and hazardous Waste Management
- Stocking and Inventory Methods
- Cleaning Maintenance of Lab Equipment's and Apparatus

WORK EXPERIENCE

August; 2014to Date :**JOOUST**(School of Biological and Physical Sciences)

Technical Attendant – ChemistryLaboratory

Responsibilities

- Laboratory Organization and Management
- Handling of Laboratory Apparatus and machines during practical's sessions
- Helps students in maintaining safety in the outside the Laboratory
- Ensure that the Laboratory is clean and well maintained all the time
- Helps in preparation of Chemistry Practical's for undergraduates Students under Senior Technologists

August2007 – 2012 :**Maseno University** (Dept. of Chemistry)

Junior Technician

Responsibilities

- Helps in conducting practical's for Undergraduate Student under Senior Technologists
- Handling and maintaining Laboratory apparatus
- Maintain safety and cleanliness of the Laboratory
- Helped in stock Taking and doing Inventory of the Laboratory

Units handled

- SCH 101, Physical Chemistry 1, SCH 102, Inorganic Chemistry, SCH 103, Organic Chemistry, SCH 104, Analytical Chemistry.

2012 :BATA Shoe Company.

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

1. Social Networking
2. Reading scientific journals
3. Going for road trips
4. Cycling

REFEREES

1. PROF.CYPRIAN KOWENJE

MASENO UNIVERSITY

P.O. BOX 333

MASENO.

E-Mail: ckowenje@maseno.ac.ke

Tel: +254 710184204

2. DR. BOWA O. KWACH

HOD CHEMISTRY DEPARTMENT

MASENO UNIVERSITY

P.O. BOX 333,

MASENO.

E-Mail: bowakwach@gmail.com

3. DR. FRED O. OKUMU

SNR. LECTURER

JOOUST.

P.O. BOX 210-40601

BONDO.

E-Mail: frdookumu@gmail.co.ke